Committee Members

Traffic and Transportation Avo Babian, Co-Chair Bob Rieth, Co-chair Lisa Petrus Gil Imber Gregory Wright

CALIFORNIA



Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council Traffic & Transportation Committee

Nov 6th 2019 6:30 p.m. Sherman Oaks Library 14245 Moorpark Ave Sherman Oaks, Ca 91423

SHERMAN OAKS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

P O Box 5721 Sherman Oaks, CA 91413 (818) 503-2399 www.shermanoaksnc.org

OR CONTACT

Department of Neighborhood Empowerment 334-B E. Second Street Los Angeles, Ca 90012 (213) 847-7164 phone (213) 485-4608 fax or call 311 for information

Minutes

- 1. Meeting called to Order by Bob, Co-chair
- 2. Roll Call: Present: Avo Babian, Bob Rieth, Gil Imber, Lisa Petrus, Gregory Wright
- 3. Minutes of Oct Meeting. Motion to amend by Petrus, to correct "suite" to "Suit", 2nd by Imber. Motion carries (voice). Motion to approve amended minutes by Imber, 2nd by Petrus. Passed.
- 4. Public comment on non-agenda items: N/A
- 5. Discussion items:
 - a. LA DASH-New Route for Van Nuys Studio City DASH: Motion discussed.
 - b. Parking improvement ideas: Avo discussed a book by Daniel Shoup called Parking and the city. Will provide more info in a presentation in the future.
 - c. EV presentation Update: Avo is doing research on new programs to support EV chargers.
 - d. Bike Share ideas: Suggestion to include Tom Capps since he is a bike rider.
 - e. Solution to Car Traffic in Sherman Oaks
 - Hillside Traffic: Discussion on new stop sign at Valley Vista and Beverly Glen. Public Offical Brad Finguard, CD4 Case manager, said the stop sign will be removed and a new stop light will be installed, timing is unsure based on funding. Bob asked if a study was carried out to study that intersection. Comment by: Nicole Manchester.
 - ii) Presentation by Jeff Kalban: ideas for solutions for said intersection.

6. Action Items:

- a. Motion to amend "Lankershim" to "Universal". Passed unanimously. Motion to support extending the Van Nuys-Studio City DASH to the Universal Red Line station. And a letter of support sent to LADOT, and Council Member Ryu and Krekorian. Lisa made the motion, Gregory 2nd the motion Passed Unanimously
- b. Motion to support decrease of Noise pollution by controlling Loud cars. **Tabled** since such a law already exists and just needs to be enforced
- c. Motion to amend to add sentence after "Board." Motion passed unanimously. Motion to have Jeff Kalban present to the Full SONC Board, for further consideration, the one-way loop solution to alleviate Traffic on Valley Vista and Beverly Glen. Avo made the motion. Lisa 2nd the motion. **Passed Unanimously.**

7. Updates:

- a. Sepulveda Corridor Project Sub Committee: The committee confirmed their support for HRT-1 and HRT-2 and will await METRO's decision.
- 8. New Business— Greg mentioned a city or State funding for no idleing signage. Also, more financial incentives for people to ride bikes. Also to paint electric bikes brightly.
- 9. Next Meeting –. Next Traffic and Transportation meeting, Dec 11th. Next SONC Board Meeting Nov 18th
- 10. Meeting adjourned at 7:51 pm